HPFD-F05/376/2024-FCA-HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMENT

From:

To:

Subject:

Sir,

No.Ft. 48-4082/2020 (FCA),

Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh

Pr. Chief Conservator of Forests (HoFF),
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1.

The Deputy Inspector General of Forest,
Sub Office, Ministry of Environment,
Forest and Climate Change, CGO Complex,
Shivalik Khand, Longwood,Shimla, HP.

Dated Shimla-1, the

Diversion of 25.6 ha of forest land in favour of HPPWD for the construction
of Bhaba Mud Sagnam Attreggo road Kms. 0/0 to 44/400, within the
jurisdiction of DFO Kinnaur and WL Sarahan Division Distt. Kinnaur and
Shimla, Himachal Pradesh (Online Proposal No. FP/HP/ROAD/139911/2021).

Kindly refer to your office letter FC/HPC/06/170/2022 dated 28.07.2023 on

the subject cited proposal.

2.

The pointwise reply to the observation as raised vide your above referred

communication is submitted as below:-

1.
2.

The revised Authorization letter has now been uploaded in online part-I.
Administrative approval letter and copy of Budget Book has been uploaded in
online portal against additional information at Sr. No.13.

Cost of the project shown at Part I, A-I (vii) has been revised.

In Part-I, C (iii) & (iv) the toposheet number has now been mentioned in
online Part-I.

The cost- Benefit Analysis has been revised as per the latest NPV rates.
Revised KML of the instant proposal has been uploaded.

i) As per DCF Kinnaur no approval for diversion under the provision of FCA,
1980 has been obtained.

ii) DCF Kinnaur has intimated that the existing road was not constructed prior
to 1980. The existing road i.e Homte bridge to Masrang road Km 0/0 to 1/0745
was constructed by Panchayati Raj Department GoHP after obtaining
necessary approval under Section 3 (2) of FRA 2006. DCF Kinnaur has

accorded necessary approval for diversion of 0.6981 ha forest land for
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.
19.

construction of existing road vide letter No. 11685 (The documents uploaded
as additional information under Sr. No. 4 of Part II).

iii) The existing road has already been incorporated in the present proposal of
DA.

The road appearing as parallel road in the KML file was erroneously marked
in the KML file. The proposed road is not going parallel to the road which has
already been granted approval under FCA (proposal number 36478/2018) In
fact both the roads shall meet at Bhaba Top. KML file has now been corrected
and uploaded.

Revised layout plan duly authenticated by the DFO has been uploaded in
online Part-I in additional information at Sr. No.14.

Revised Joint Inspection report has been uploaded in online Part-I in additional
information at Sr. No.17.

Geologist Report as desired has been uploaded in Part-I, additional
information at Sr. No.24.

The conservation plan for all existing water sources and drain within and
adjacent to the proposed site has been prepared and uploaded in Part-I,
additional information at Sr. No.26.

Enumeration list has been uploaded as Part-II, additional information at Sr.
No.2 and also intimated that enumeration of trees was carried out during
December, 2021 in proposed DA i.e. UPF-28. As far as question regarding
providing of separate enumeration list of trees for dumping site is concerned
DFO Kinnaur has intimated that no trees are falling in the DA of dumping site.
Revised calculation sheet of NPV has been uploaded as additional information
under Sr. No. 11 of Part-II.

Muck Management Plan and Reclamation Plan of the dumping sites duly
authenticated by the concerned DFO have been uploaded online.

Necessary correction in this regard has been done by DFO concerned.

The detail and comments against the column No. 8 (ii) has been mentioned in
online Part-II.

Necessary correction in this regard has been done by DFO concerned.

The revised NPV bill has been uploaded at Sr. No. 5 against additional

information detail of Part. II.
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20.

21.
22.

23.

24.

25.

The Site Inspection Report of CF concerned has been uploaded against the
appropriate column of Part-II.

The recommendation of DFO (WL) Sarahan has been uploaded now.

The specific recommendation of DCF Kinnaur has been uploaded at Sr. No. 16
of Part-II.

DCF Kinnaur has intimated that earlier compensatory afforestation of 9.60 ha
was proposed in UPF-28 Masrang in Kafnoo beat, Katgaon block and range of
Kinnaur Forest Division. Now the area of compensatory afforestation 9.60 ha
has been proposed in UPF-Kakstal in Nichar beat, block and range of Kinnaur
Forest Division.

The legible copy of CA scheme has been uploaded in the appropriate column
of Part-II.

The proposed area of CA is UPF and the prescription of working plan is

uploaded as additional information.

Yours faithfully,
Signed by
Sanjay Sood
Date: 06-12-2024 13:00:50

Nodal Officer-cam-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF), H.P.
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